
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 5, 2019 
 

Vendor Questions Regarding 
RFP #645 - Juvenile Detention Medical & Mental Health Services 

 
***Please note, the Question and Answer period for this RFP has now closed.  

These are the final questions being answered for this RFP. 
 
Vendor Question #1 
What company currently provides Medical and Mental Health Services to the Juvenile Detention 
Center?  Is this the same company that provides services to the Racine County Jail? 

RCHSD Answer #1 
Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. is the current company that provides Medical and 
Mental Health Services to the Juvenile Detention Center.  Yes, Advanced Correctional 
Healthcare, Inc. also provides services the RCJ.  

 

Vendor Question #2 
Please provide a copy of the current contract. 

RCHSD Answer #2 
 The current contract can be found on the Racine County Website: 

https://racinecounty.com/government/human-services/contracts-and-
budget/current-contracts/2019/youth 
 

Vendor Question #3 
What was the annual cost for the Medical and Mental Health contract for the last full fiscal year? 

RCHSD Answer #3 
The 2018 total annual cost was $341,465.33  
(Medical - $224,237.34 and Mental Health - $117,227.69) 

 

Vendor Question #4 
What was the cost of pharmaceuticals for the last full fiscal year? 

RCHSD Answer #4 
Last full fiscal year was $3,000 but 90% of the kids are covered by T19 or private 
insurance. 

 

Vendor Question #5 
What was the cost of off-site services for the last full fiscal year? 

RCHSD Answer #5 
All was paid by T19 or private insurance 

 

Vendor Question #6 
Please provide a copy of the current staffing matrix/schedule for all medical and mental health 
positions. 

RCHSD Answer #6 
• Medial RN 40 hours per week and LPN 40 hours per week  

o 12 hours per day Monday-Friday  
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o 10 hours per day Weekends   

• MD on site 1 day a week for 1 hour  
• Mental Health 48 hours per week  

o 8 hours per day Monday-Saturday 
 

Vendor Question #7 
Please clarify that proposals must not contain any identifying information in the body of the 
proposal.  Does this mean that even our organizational chart should not include the company 
name and any specific personnel? 

RCHSD Answer #7 
Yes, there should be no identifying information.  In regard to the organizational chart 
there should only be titles, no company name or specific personnel. 


